The monthly meeting of the wenford bounty bouncil was held in the bounty bouncil blamber, Fortriew, wenford on 14th December 1925.

Present: - I me barthy, bhairman, (presiding); also
present: - misors british Boggan, Patrick Byrne, James Clinic,
Wichael bloney, Patrick bolger, John bonnors, Thomas boorry,
Richael borish, Michael Doyle, James Gent, James Hall, Patrick.
Hayes, Michael Jordan, David Kavanagh, andan Memagh,
Michael Jordan, David Kavanagh, andan Memagh,
Michael Jordan, John observe, M. m. oboroghue, James
Shennon, british Thorpe, bolowl & m. Gobbon. Bolowl R.P.
Wennyss Quin and John white.

The Secretary, the bounty Surveyor, mr Elger, Solicetor, and the assistant Secretary, were also in attendance.

The minutes of last meeting were read and signed.

Notice of Motion.

Whe following motion of which he had given previous notice was moved by the bhairman:

That minor matters of administration be dealt with in fuline by the bounty decretary or bounty durveyor as the case may be without reference to meetings of the bouncel or its bommettees.

found a considerable amount of time was spent in dealing with very minor matters with the result that it was impossible to give serious questions the attention to which they were entitled.

Minor repairs to wasting for the Special Sauction of meeting. Then there were items of trivial correspondence, and internal management of departments which he considered it unnecessary. To submit to a meeting.

bolonel Quin seconded the motion which was adopted. Qualification of Mr Hall as bo. bouncellor.

Mr Elge Solicitor to the bounty bouncil: -

qualification for Election as a member of the bounty bouncil.

Section 12 of the application of Enantments order 1898, governs

the qualifications for Election of persons as members of the bouncil.

Sub Section 4 of that Section provides that a person shall

be desqualified for being elected or being a member of a bouncil

of '(Sut head (e) He is concerned by humself or his partner in any bargain on contract entered into with the bouniet, or participates by himself or his partner in the profit of any such bargain or antiact.

Sub Section 6 of the same section provides that the foregoing provisions of this article shall apply as if any bommittee of a bouncil were that bouncil.

"Mr Hale, as I am instructed was at a meeting of the bounty bound test of agriculture and Lechment Sustruction (which is a committee of the bounty bouncil) on the 21st day of January 1925, awarded a continuing premium for a Shorthom, Bull.

"As the owner of the Premium Bull wir. Hall was tound to give the services of the Bull to a cutain number of ever for which service her is paid on making a return of services to the Department and when they have sanctimed the amount came is paid by the bommittee.

"I am also instructed that on the 2 nd Movember, 1925; Mr. Hall applied for liberty to transfer the premium to his son, and this was agreed to by the bommettee".

The claim for payment for the burnet year's fees has not; as I am informed, been made as yet"

It was been decided by the bourts that a committee appoints under the agriculture and Technical Instruction act, is a bornmittee within the meaning of Sub Section 6 of article 12, above referred to and in a case of keepe or of haughnessy which was decided in the year 1915. it was held that Mr of haughnessy who had been awarded a premium under a battle Breeding Schime was leable to a penalty for having acted as a member of a boundy bouncil when disqualified by season of being concerned in a bargan or contract with a bommittee of the bouncil.

"This is an exactly similar case to my Hall's and in my openion under the above mentioned circumstances my Hall is disqualified for Election to the bouncil and that his election as such meinter is void"

bolonel Gibbon pointed out that a similar case to that of Mr. Hall had arisen in the bounds waterford and the Department of agriculture agreed that when the man had surrendered the premium he should not be regarded as any longer disqualified. bould mot Hall be prepared to fore go any claim for payment

for the service of any cour that were served by his Bemium Bull since the date of Election?

mr Hall replied in the affirmative.

payment to a bargain or contract did not in any way remove the disqualification.

our Solicitor (mr Elger) as to the disqualification of mr. Hall, as bounty bouncillor, and ask the Department of Eveal Government to allow the bounty bouncil to co-opt mr. Hall who had surrendered his premium to Bull and had no further connection in any bargain or contract with the bounty bouncil or any of its bommetters.

"That the facts in connection with the qualification of mr. James Hall, bounty bouncillor, be referred to the Department of hocal Government for their opinion".

bolonel Getton proposed and mer Sean oByrne, seconded. the following:

"That the facts in connections with the qualification of Mr James Hall as bounty bouncillor be referred to the Department of local Government. That they be informed that no claim for payment of premium had been made since the election of bounty bouncilors, that me Hall had disposed of his Bull, and that the bounty bouncil request in this case a special permit to be allowed to over vide the opinion of the bounds to the bounty bouncil.

Offer some further discussions all motions in the matter were withdrawen except the last set out and which was proposed by bolonel Gibbon and seconded by mr sean observe.

This on being put to the meeting passed men con.

In connection with the disqualification of Mr. J. F. D'arry and M. bulleton as bounty bouncelors, the following letter was read from the Department of Rocal Government:

In reply to your letter of the 13th instant, I am directed by
the Minister for hocal Government and Public Health to state
that he is advised that a vacancy declared by the bounty
bouncil under article 12 (0) of the hocal Government
(applications of Enactments) order, 1898 is a casual vacancy and
is due to be filled by the bouncil.

from mr & P hugan, Esmonde Street, Gory:

In connection with the disqualification of Mr I I. D'arcy I would feel obliged if you would put it before your bouncil and let me know how I stand as you'll remember mr. Darcy only beat me by 14 votes. I demanded a recount from you as Returney Officer for the bounty but you refused.

"Thanking you in anticipation"

The Secretary stateth it was true that mr Keegan had demanded a recount but this was outside the time when a recount

was legally possible.

bouncellors was eligible for co-option. It was quite in role for the vacancies to be filed at the present meeting as the vacancies had been declared and purtished.

mr Doyle asked would the vacancies be filled by the co-option of a farmer in the case of mr Daney and a labour representative in the case of Mr bulleton.

Mr Sean orByrne stated that mr Dany had stood for election as a member of the agricultural bo-operative Union Mr John Pender stood on the same ticket and he (Mr orByrne) considered this vacancy should be filled by the election of mer Pender whom he now proposed.

mr Shannon seconded the motion.

without consulting the members of the Fermer's Party.

Carried out on that day.

bolonel Gebton proposed and mer white seconded the following.

by the disqualifications of muses D'arcy and bulleton be adjourned to meeting of the bouncil

and which resulted as follows: -

Hall Kavanie ph, Musty Quin and White. - 9.

boish booney, Gaul, Hayes, Wornagh, Sean or Ryone, Stammer, - 12.

the poll.

The following resolution was proposed by Mr Sean oByme and seconded by un Shannon:

That as Mr John Pender, Tems, stood at the bounty bouncil Elections in the same interests as Mr Sarry, viz., representing the agricultural bo-operative Union, we hereby co-opt Mr Pender to fill the vacancy in the Sounty bouncil created by the disqualification of Mr Y & Dercy."

a poll was taken with the following result:

Sean oByrne, Shannon and the bhairman - 12

havanagh, muphy, Quin, and white - 9.

musis Thorpe, Jordan and oDonoghue were not present when vote was taken.

The Chairman declared the motion carried.

The following resolution was proposed by Mr. Hayes, seconded by Mr booney: - That Mr Thomas Rossiter, Dempsys Terrace, wenford, be co-opted a member of hunford bounty bouncil vice Mr. b. bulleton, as qualified, as Mr Rossiter represents the same interests as Mr bulleton.

the following resolution: - That at at the late to bouncil elections for wenger a District Mr William R. Devereure was the last candidate to be eliminated we hereby co-opt him as a member of wengered bounty bouncil vice mer building disqualified:

Tot mer Possitiv. Musers P oByru, blince, boefer bonnows, booney, bonish, Laul, Hayes, Monagh, Dean oByrue Shannon and the Charman. - 12

Gibbon, Hall, Navanagh, Murphy, Quin, and white -9.

Messes Thorpe, odonoghue, and Jordan were not present for the poll.

member of the bouncil.

Before the termination of the westing ner Thorpe han da.

in the following notice of motion - I hereby give notice that I willy more at our meeting in January that the resolution co-opting two members in place of messes Darcy and Bulleton be rescinded and that we proceed to co-opt two members, one for wenford and one for Gory, after each member has got notice that the co-option will take place.

In accordance with existing Standing orders of the Souncil this motion had to bear the signatures of seven other members of the bouncil.

It was signed by the following in addition to my thought!muss m. bloney, I havanagh, n musphy, m. m. obonoghue, bound Quin, m Doyle and m. Gordan (4).

appointment of bommittees

The following resolution was proposed by my sean o' Byrne seconded by mr P. o'Byrne: "That my Thomas booney, 5; Robert Street, new Ross, a member of this bouncil, be apprinted a member of bo Board of Health vice mr I I Darry desqualified, as Markoss is the only bour in the bounty not represented on this Board."

mr bloney proposed the name of mr whyte but subsequently withdrew the proposition and mr booney was elected men con.

In connection with two vacancies on mental Hospital bommittee me menagh proposed the appointment of my Hayes, m. b. b. and my bloney proposed my whyte m. b.b.,

mr bline proposed my John Pender, Ferns.

bounty bouncel co-opted on this date fill the vacancies exceled by the disqualifications of messon Daicy and bulleton.

present entremely well represented on bounty Roard of Health.

Mr Sean Obsyrne then withdrew his motion.

by Mr Mernagh and Seconded by Mr P. Thyrne and adopted; - "That messes P. Hayes, M bb. and P. Whyte In 6 6. be appointed members of the Mental Hospital bommittee vice messes Davey and bulleton desqualified.

In connection with the vacancy on bounty bommittee of agriculture and Technical Instruction caused by the diqualipeation of Mr Davy the following resolution was a dopted on the motion of bolonel Geboon second by Mr blowy. That the bestormittee of agriculture and Sechnical Instruction be asked to recommend.

to the bounty bouncil a member to fire the vacancy excisting theseon in consequence of the diequalification of un. Darcy.

Muling 19 de Movember. 1925.

The minites of a Finance bommitter meeting held on 19 the November 1925 were submitted:

The Minutes of last meeting were reach and confirmed.

Letters were read from the Chairman and vice Chairman of the bouncil apologisming for their non attendance at the meeting.

Freasurer's advice note for £4682-7-11 was examined and signed.

Payment for Preservork.

The bhairman raised the quistion of amounts paid to men working in quanies and employed on piece works. In blowhaster a Quany sin such men samed £31:4: 9 for the fortnight while. sin men employed on time work could only sam £30.

If the men on time work could not turn out as much as the sin men on fuce work, they would not be worth retaining.

The bounty surveyor said the men on piece work were employed to quarry 250 cubic yards at 2/6 per yard. Of course last fortright had been enceptionally fine, but the men on piece work might in other peweds, owing to wet weather, carn very little.

The Chairman thought that while there was so much unemploy ment in the bountry, it was unfair to have sin men only working when ten men could be employed.

It was ascertained that there were eight men employed in Brownswood querry at an average rate of 1/12 for day: in blonkaston sin men working at 8/9 and Kerloque querry, one men at same rate.

It was decided that the bounty surveyor furnish the average wages in quarries in which men were employed on piece work in mr bulleis dustriel in Ennescortly for the past couple of months.

with reference to the question of stamping of Insurance cards, of men who were working on puce work, it was decided that the bounty surveyor consult my edge solicitor as to the liability of the bounty bouncil in the matter.

Nate bollection.

The state of the hate bollection was considered.

The bollectors attended and were interviewed separtity as regards
their bollection which had been made up to the 18th Hovember.
James Quehe Mr. Bollection district. bollected 97% outstanding.

in the following notice of motion: I hereby give notice that I willy more at our meeting in fanuary that the resolution co-opting two members in place of mesers Darcy and Bulleton be rescinded and that we proceed to co-opt two members, one for wenford and one for Gory, after each member has got notice that the co-option will take place.

In accordance with existing Standing orders of the Souncil this motion had to bear the signatures of seven other members of the bouncil.

Weren signed by the following in addition to my thorpe !muss m. bloney, I kavanagh, n. musphy, m. m. o oon og hee, bound Quin, m Doyle and m. Jordan LY).

appointment of bommittees

The following resolution was proposed by my sean of Byrne seconded by Mr P. O'Byrne: "That mir Thomas booney, o', Robert Street, New Ross, a member of this bouncil, be appointed a member of bo Board of Health vice Mr I I Dany desqualified, as New Hoss is the only town in the bounty not represented on this Board."

mer bloney proposed the name of mer whyte but subsequently withdrew the proposition and merbooney was elected men con.

In connection with two vacancies on Wentth Hospilis bommitted:

mr menagh proposed the appointment of mr Hayes. M. S. b. and

mr bloney proposed mr whyte m. S.b.,

my blince proposed mer John Pender. Ferres.

bounty bouncel co-opted on this date fel the vacancies exaled by the disqualifications of much Daicy and bulleton.

present entremely well represented on bounty Roard of Hearth.

Mr Sean Obsyrne then withdraw his motion.

Ofter further descussion the following resolution was proposed by Mr Menagh and Seconded by Mr P. orbyrne and adopted;— "That messes P. Hayes, M bb. and P. Whyte In. 6 6. be appointed members of the Mental Hospital bommittee vice messes Dairy and bulleton desqualified.

Agriculture and Lechnical Instruction caused by the dequalification of My Davy the following resolution was a dopted on the motion of bolonic Geboon second by me blowy. That the be sommittee of agriculture and Lechnical Instruction be asked to recommend

to the bounty bouncil a member to fire the vacancy existing thereon in consequence of the diequalification of us. Darcy.

Ymance bommettees

meeting 19 of Movember. 1925.

The minutes of a Finance bommetter meeting held on 19th November 1925 were submitted:

The minutes of last meeting were reach and confirmed.

Letters were read from the Chairman and wie Chairman of the bouncil apologising for their non attendance at the meeting.

Treasurer's advice note for £ 4682-7-11 was examined and signed.

Payment for Piecework.

The Chairman raised the guestion of amounts paid to men working in quanies and employed on piece work. In blowhaston a Quany sin such men earned £31:4:9 for the fortnight while.

sin men employed on time work could only zam £30.

If the men on time work could not turn out as much as the sin

The bounty surveyor said the men on piece work were employed to quarry 250 entic yards at 2/6 per yard. Of course last fortright had been enceptionally fine, but the men on piece work might in other periods, owing to wet weather, can very little.

The bhairman thought that while there was so much unemply ment in the bountry, it was unfair to have six men only working where ten men could be employed.

It was ascertained that there were eight men employed in Brownswood quarry at an average rate of 4/12 por day: in blonkaston sin men working at 8/9 and Verloque quarry, one men at same rate.

We was decided that the bounty surveyor furnish the average wages in quarries in which men were employed on price work in my bulleris ductoil in Euroscotty for the past couple of months.

with reference to the question of stamping of Insurance cards, of men who were working on puce work, it was decided that the bounty Surveyor consult my elgce solicitor as to the hability of the bounty bouncil in the matter.

Nate bollection.

The state of the Water bollection was considered.

The bollectors attended and were interviewed separtity as regards
their bollection which had been made up to the 18th Movember.
James Querke Mr. Bollection distint. bollected 97% outstanding.

3 per cent.

Would be proceeded against and instructions to this effect had been given to Mr Elgee. Nearly all the old areass were under decree. He had no objection to seize under his warrent if he could not obtain payment of the valis in any other way.

Thomas Sutton No 2 bollection District. bollerted 89 per cent, outstanding 11 per cent.

This collector was directed to act under his own warrent in specific cases.

Patrick walch no 3 bollection District. bollected 88 % outstanding 12 for cent.

There were several cases of ameans in this collection in the hands of mer Elgie, Solicitor. The bollector was not satisfied to act under his warrant as regards seizures. The would not become a bailiff and would prefer to resign before he would seize on anyone.

P. J. Sunst bollection District No 4. Collected 84 per cent outstanding 16 per cent.

This collector referred to a decree which be obtained in 1924 and which had not been executed. He would not like to says under his own warrent but would be agreable to do so if every other collector was prepared to act in a similar manner.

Thanks mc barthy bollection District no 5. bollected 88 per cent Outstanding 12 per cent.

by the end of the month. I number of ratipayers in the District were to sell their barby in order to pay their rates. He would not seize under his own warrent and had not get taken any proceedings this year for the recovery of rates.

The bommittee recommended that a sum of \$24 odd of 1922 Rate be struck off as unecoverable. They were also of the opinion that me make should take proceedings against defaulters.

matthew Vally bollestin Destrict No 6. bollected 85 per cent

This collector emplained that many vatipeyers were unable to pay owing to the cofficilly of clerg oring of their corn. From Tenants owed about Loo in vater, He did not object to utilize the power under his warrent as regards origines in one

case as he had the good will of his neighbours, but he would not like to seize in other cases.

mushaul Deigan bollection District no 7. bollected 92 per cent.

Outstanding 8 per cent.

Mr Deegan said that his collection was now at a slandstill as people had no money to pay until they sold their barley. The Sheriff had decrees in hands but they were not incutate. He would not have any objection to seize under his own warrant in certain cases but he would in other. I desirable cases he would be prepared to seize.

Joseph beenmins No & bollection District bollectieb 89 per cent Butilaneling 11 for cent.

Who in the past had paid their vales with great princtually were unable to do so now, as they were unable to sell their barry. He would have an objection to encerise the power he had under his warment to seeze on a poor man.

Patrick Byrne bollection Distint No. 9. Collected 84 per cent.

Outstanding 16 per cent.

This collective emplained that people could not pay until they sold their corn. He had obtained several decrees but no attempt had been made to excule them. He had made one segure emder his own warrant on the mountain but failed as he had no one to help him. He would be prepared to make segures under his warrant. I lean Garnon botlector District 1000. bollected 93 Per bent. Dutstanding 7 for cent.

to his solicitor to proceed against, others were really unable to pay until they sold their barby. If the rates could not be obtained by any other means he would be prepared to seeze on his warrant.

walter bummins bollection District no 11. Bollected 95 for cent Outstand ung 5 for cent.

funnshed his solicitors three week ago. Diences had been in the hands of the Sheriff for low or five weeks and had not been encuted. He would be prepared to reige under his warrant in certain cases. he would not seize in a case in which he considered it would be a hardship to make a man pay

Patrick Donohoe Bollection District 12012 bollected 81 for cents Outstanding 19 for cent.

This collector said that the District was very poor and people were waiting to sell their corn. He expected to get a great deal of areas at went fair of Enniscovity. He had obtained some decrees and those for 1925 were in the hands of the Sherif. He was prepared to seize under his warrant.

John & Milly bollection Destruct 20 13. bollected 98 per cents

This collector said he would not like to act on his warmst as he always found he had been able to get the valis through the court.

John & Kelly bollection District no 14 bollected 98/00 cent Outstanding 2/200 cent

not pay his votes.

Patrick of Fitzpatrich bollection Dutrit No 15 bollected 93 preent Outstanding 7 per cent.

Mr Titypatrick explained that he was accepting from a number of town linauls the votes in instalments. Formerly these was paid by the landlord and there was difficulty in getting the tenants " to recognise their liability. He was prepared to act on his warment if he could not get the vates in any other way.

John & Sunot bollection District no 16. bollected 97 per cent .

had been executed. If he found it nicessary to act on his warrant he would do so.

E.g. musphy bollection District No 17. bollected 91 per cent. Outstanding 9 per cent.

mor murphy said that the people in his district were waiting to sell their barby. He had handed the names of all defaulters to his solutions He had no objection to seezing under his warrant.

I homas Rowe bollection District no 18. Collected 45 per out.

about \$300 to his solution for proceedings to be taken. If he was unable to obtain the votes in any other way he would have no objection to proceedings under his warrant.

James Murphy Collection District No 19. Collected 59 per cent Outstanding 4-1 per cent.

This collector stated that he had £160 collected within the past two days. People could not pay as they were depending on the sale of their barby. He would not like to seize under his own warrant, unless he was dealing with a man who was trying to best him.

The bhairman promted out that although musphy had practically the smallest amount to be collected, he had only half as much as the other collectors collected on foot of his warrant.

Mr Murphy said he was doing his best.

When mr Banville acted as collector.

John builis bollertion District Vis. 20. bollected 92. for cent Outstanding 8 per cent.

People in his district were unable to pay, according to mer butto until they had sold their barby. He was prepared to suge under his warrant.

Bernard bleary bollection District no 21. bollected 92 per cent Outstanding 8 per cent.

my bleary said he had given practically all outstand ing ratis to my bolfer solveiter for collection. He did not receive a return in connection with deenes which had been handed to the short a considerable time ago. He would act on his warrant in every case in which a rate payer would not pay. It was decided that the Secretary ask the unas short for particulars of various deenes for poor rates which he has in hands and the dates upon which they were taken out. Also for a return of particulars of deenes which had been levied for poor rates during the past two years with the result of levy in each case of the during the past two years with the result of levy in each case.

bouncil to the general reluctance on the part of the bollectors to use the powers of seizure held under their warrant, in fact two collectors stated that they would not act under these powers. In the opinion of the bommittee, by acting on their own warrant, not only would the vales be collected with greater dispatch but the values. concerned would suffer less loss than by application to the bourt for a device.

Dalaries assistant Surveyors.

In connection with the adjourned application of assistant Surveyord helice, Brithistle, Ennis and Bullen for increase of salary it was decided that the application be adjourned to next meeting of I mance bornmittee and that in the meantime the bornmittee be furnished with the amount of traveling expenses paid these officials for the year encing 30 of Epitember last. Application for bompensation.

Under date 16th October 1925 Mr Bernard of O'F lakerty Solutor Emiscorthy work that he had been duly approunted solicitor to the Government District Council by resolution and was entitled to a pension under the hocal Government acts 1919 and 1925. He had received notice that his services as such solicitor would not be required after the 30 th September 1925. He pointed out that he had "optice" out of the Rotal Government act of 1925.

A similar letter was read from Musses bolfer & In Solutors, New Poss in respect of the discontinuance of their services as solucitors to the New Poss Braid of Guardians.

It was decided that both applications be rejerred to my Elgee for report to next meeting of the bounty bouncil.

University Scholarship Scheme.

In connection with award of University scholarship to bhustopher whelen, breywell, New Pors, a report was received from University bollege that this student had failed at the second University Examination in Engineering.

Professor Parcel, Dean of the Faculty of Engineering University bollege, Dublin, wrote recommending the continuous of the scholarship. Mr whelairs attendence had been satisfacting but he appeared to have been a bit confortunate in second lengineering Enamination in so far as he passed in mathematics and Engineering in June and in the remaining subject in autumn but failed in the two subjects in which he had passed in June. This was a case in which he considered the Scholaship should be seemed

Or Denis & boffey President, University bollege, Dublin, under date 10th November 1925, wrote that Mr whelan is a very good and regular student and it would be a hardship of the scholarship were not continued. The engineering subjects in the three year course were difficult and a good student may fail without want of deligence or industry. He (Dr boffey) recommended that the scholarship should be renewed.

It was decided that the resolution of the bounty bouncil agreeing to award of University scholarship in the case of mir bhustopher whilan be alward to stand.

Primary Scholawhip Scheme.

It was decided that a sum of 18/2 expenses of Eva bullen who sat for primary scholarship examination in July last, in attending this examination be paid as provided by the Primary Scholarship scheme.

bounty Infirmary Officials.

Under 10 th October 1925, mrs & Hayes late female searcher bounty weight Informary wrote asking for a bulk sum in bompensation for abolition of office.

bounty bouncil had already decided that as she had been , paid a sum of £5 per annum only as female search in bounty Infirmary it was manifestly impossible she wild have devoted her whole time to the duties of the office under which she claimed superannuation or compensation.

The Finance bommette having further considered the matter, failed to find any reason why the decision of the bouncil could, be altired under the excisting law.

Electoral Act 1923.

Mr Scallan, Regristration officer applied for £300 to enable him to pay current expenses in connection with the preparation of the Begrister of Electors for the year 1926.

It was decided that a sum of 2250 be advanced to the Regristration officer in connection with enpenses uncurred in the preparation of Rigistic of Electors for 1926.

blain re hocal Elections

In connection with claim by Martin Baulfield, Grange, hillaume for empenses and fee for poll bleshohip at Templeudya polling both, mer baulfield was prevented acting owing to receipt of a bogus letter by Returning officer that mer baulfield was leaving the district and would not be able to act.

The I mance bommittee had referred the matter to mer Elger, solicities to the bounty bouncie, who wrote under date is not movember that as it had been found improssible to trace the bogus letter and while not admitting that the bounty bouncil had any liability in the matter, he thought that ender all the circumstances, as the amount involved frontings

was only &, it would be advisable to pay mer baulfield this amount. Mr Elgee would not advise that me boulfuld be paid travelling expenses. If proceedings were taken the matter would appear in the press as an advertisment against the bounty bouncil for not paying their debts.

after discussion it was decided to recommend the bounty bountil to act on the advice of mr Elgee and offer mr bankfull ? Et in settlement of the matter this offer to be without prefudue : Wenford bourthouse.

The Under Shereff in forwarding bill for 13/- for storm lamp eto for weight bourthouse enclosed a letter from the blok ! of the Peace wenford under date 29 to October 1925. which stated that it was so clark in the hall of the bourthouse while the bourt was setting that people were in danger when bearing or entering the building. To prevent accidents two storm lawho should be procured one for the bentral hall and one for the steps leading off the street.

The boundthe recommended that the 13/2 be paid.

Printing abstract of accounts.

The following tenans were received for the pointing of three half year's alstracts of the bounty bouncil.

Meiss English 460 235 Free Press 212:12:0 People 217:19:6 Muss Hanvalan 215:0:0.

It was decided to accept the lowest tender, the her Press at

The Chaiman proposed and my slive seconded the following' resolution: - That the minutes of Finance Committee of 19 th November. 1925. be and are hereby confirmed

my Hall said he would oppose any proposal that the Kate bollectors should make sugares on their warrants; the bouncil should not make bailiffs of their Wate bollectors.

mer borish and bolonel Quin pointed out that if the Council was going to with few with the powers which Kate bollectors had and to apologie for people who would not pay their Rates truy would get in very lettle money. The bounis should make it clear to the Rate Collectors that they must do their duty.

Colonel Subbon pointed out that owing to uncollected Water the bound were paying 2,500 Interest on overdraft?

They should insist on the bolleeters toking every step possible against vatipayers who were in a position to pay and who would not bolonel Quin proposed: - "That the two Plate bollective, much me barlly and walsh - who stated to the Tinance boursuited they were not prepared to make seizures under their womants be requisted to inform the bound if they still declined to use this power for the recovery of rates; if they refuse that they be diemissed.

mr Thorpe seconded

bolonel Gebon proposed that Rate bolletons me saitly and bolletons to seize under their warrants except in cases in which it is not possible to secure payment of Rate by other process. I But the bouncil with to point out that in seizing under their warrant the bollectors are incurring less costs for themselves and for the ratepayers concerned. In these circumstaines the bouncil clinic the Rate bollectors to inform the bouncil if they are pripared to utilize the powers of seizure confirmed by their own warrant on Rate bollectors. That the matter be brought before next ordenery meeting of the bounty bouncil for final diesson, Mr P. Hayes sucon ded.

proposed by bolonel Gebbon was put and passes mun con my bloney proposed and mi Boggan seconded the following

resolution which passed men con. That my fames Murphy, Rate!
bollector No19 bollection District, be called whom to close the ,
first moiety of collection for 1925-26 by the close of the precut year!

The resolution of the shairman as to compormation of
Minutes of Finance bommittee of 19th November was their put.

and passed.

The following Munutes of Finance boundte of 3nd December.

1925; were confirmed on the motion of the Chairman seconded by Mr bluice:

Munutes of Finance Committee Meeting 3 and December 1925 The fortnightly meeting of the Finance Committee of benford County Council was held in the bounty Council Bhamber, Fortnew, wenford, on 3 nd December, 1925

Bresent Misses Sean o'Byrne, James Gaul, P. Hayes, william Thorpe and Mr. Jordan.

I he sicretary, the bounty surveyor and the assistant

Secretary were also in attendance.

On the motion of mr Gaul seconded by mr Hayes, the Chair was taken by mr sean Myrne.

bouncil apologising for his alsune from the meeting. He was in Dublin on business.

The minutes of last meeting were read and signed. Freasurer's advice Note for £4,703:16:11 was enammed and sign. County Library Service.

In connection with payment of £1:10:0 to mis murphy, assistant to hebrarian, bounty hebrary service for a fortiget overtime, the following resolution was a depted:

Chercal assistance or goods be required for bounty betrany sense, the sanction of Finance bommittee much be obtained before any expenditure be incurred. That is the present instance the fine uncluded by betravian as vertine for her assistant be allowed.

Recent bo bouncil Elections blain by Garda Siothchana.

A bill for LY under 3 m in Schedule of Order of Rocal Government - 4 m april, 1925 (7 11061/1925 miscellaneous) local Elections, representing a change of 5%. subsistence allowence for each Gerda at Polling Stations was recurred.

It was ordered that the remount be paid.

Insurance of bounty bourthouse.

Insurance Brokers, 51, Dame Street, Dublin for Insurance of bomby of bourthouse at £3.000 and furniture £ 500, amounts of premium £2:16:9 was received and accepted on the motion of the Chairman seconded by mr Gaul.

Preliminary bonsideration of Rate Estimate

The following resolution was adopted on the motion of bolonic Geton seconded by mir havanagh: -

That a Special meeting of the boundy bouncil be held on Monday he farmary, 1926, at 10' oblock a m., for consideration of Jeguns for Rate Estimate:

Special Meeting of Finance Committee.

It was decided on the motion of mr Shannon, seconded by mr P. OByme that a special melity of 4 mance bounded be held on beausday 23th December 1925; to enable the road and quarry workers receiving a waters wages up to 19 to december 1925;

on account of the Christmes season.

# Christmas Holidays.

a discussion took place as to allowing the road and quarry workers of the bouncil to have St. Stephens Day as a holiday.

The Secretary pointed out that in the event of this being agned to the auditor of the hocal Government Department would surcharge the bouncellors who were in favour of the proposal as the bouncil would be paying money without having had any services rendered for it.

bounty bouncil who are prepared to work a full day on the Saturday half holiday of 19 amitant be allowed to have It. Stephuis day as a holiday. The latter falls on a weekly half holiday and under this proposal the bouncil are given a full weekls work in each case and no loss can be murred by the bouncil.

Mr Hall seconded the motion which passed. Roads bounttee.

The following minutes of a meeting of the Paras bommittee held on the 23rd November 1925 were submitted:Proposed battle Boat Service.

The following report of bonference in connection with proposed battle Boat Service was read:

The bonference was held in the bouncil & hamber weight on the 14th November 1925; bol Getborn, bot Quin, Messes M Doyle, J. D. and won Thorpe (representing the bounty bouncil) Messer Houston w & Dollar James Bellington and John Brown (representing weight Harbour bonnessioners). Mr J. P. Richiel Manage book Stamship bompany benjord wrote apologisming for his inability to be present at the meeting, The Secretary to the bounty bouncil was also present.

The following resolution was adopted at the meeting of wenter bounty bouncil on 9 to November 1925:

That representatives of the beneford Harbour Board and book Steamship bompany be invited to a bomperence with the boundy bouncil with a vew to endeavouring to secure a cattle service from beneford. In the event of it being found impossible to awange for a service from beneford, that representations be made to the Government to take steps to release the Gual bushing Railway Sompany of England.

from the provisions of the act of Parliment under which they are bound to run a daily cattle boat from Waterford:

On the motion of bol Subbon seconded by bol Quin the Bhair was taken by me muchael Doyle . J.D.

The Charman pointed out that some considerable time ago Posslare Cattle Boat service was abandoned in favour of wenyord as an agreement had been entired into for the book Steamship bompany to provide a boat. Unfortunately this boat was lost and nothing had since been done in the matter. So favas could be ascertained there did not appear to be any chance of a boat for wenford, a unities effort should be made by town and country to secure a boat from Posslare which is the natural port and which was best equipped for cattle input considerably better than wenford, yet those concerned were satisfied to waive this and to support a boat from benford if found feasible The farmers and dealus were suffering enormous losses by the fact that the Rosslave port was not used for shipment of calle owing to the freight Charges and that better facilities with a shorter sea passage were available through Rosslan. Under the new cattle shipment regulations and persons concerned might be driven to utilise the best port which was certainly Roulen

which had initiated the conference. Had they been unanimous which had initiated the conference. Had they been unanimous in the past, the boat in Rosslave could have been returned. Relying on the assurances which had been received that book strainship bompany would provide a boat, they allowed the service at Rosslave to be with aroun a week before the hemmi was to come into service on the benjord station. Instead of coming to been provide showing and was enjorterably lost. The farmers would be prepared to give every support to a boat from wenged provided they could be quarantied regular soulings.

under the new battle Regulations the position was made much more difficult because if in the opinion of the capital of a ship, the weather was unfavourable for shipment, cattle would be held over and considerable loss would result. I he damage done to cattle on the voyage from waterfood across bhamels was much more then were Rosslard. In a recent trip from waterfood trends five home and forty sin

cattle had been killed, while the entire handling and racking of cattle to waterfind meant an additional charge of of per head. Besides cattle could be sent from Vosslave from certain fairs in the evening to reach the English markets the following morning, whereas on the waterford service these cattle would be held up till next day. The farmers had now waited for a boat from benford from 1919 - over sin years and so far there click not seem much prospect of a boat materialising. By the withdraval of the boat from Rosslave, over 50 men had been thrown out of employment so that the labourer was suffering as well as the farmer by the cessation of the Hossland service. If the latter service could be respected, an outlet would be had for many men now out of employments To have a propos service from Vorslave, it would be necessary, that the act of Parliment compelling the Great acction Railway bompary of England to runa daily service from waterfood should, to that entent, be repealed.

of Parliment passed by the British Parliment. Farmers considered that if it is found impossible to have a cattle service established, from wenford, the project should be aropped and an attempt made to have the service at Rossland respend and which would be done if the people were unanimous.

The vailway oppound to be giving waterford the full over wenford. For instance dead meet was changed from wenford to smithfuld market in London 88% for ton while it could be sent, from waterford for 82% a ton.

My Houston said that the statements which had been inade at the bomprone dealing with the facts up to the time that the "humre" was lost wore correct, but it was not recognised that the book steamship bompany had promised to build another boat and that plans had been prepared and he believed the actual contract placed but something occurred in the members someone said it was the issue of Evernment regulations insisting on a defecult class of boat and the fact that the cattle trade was in a boat state which affected but.

If reconsider the matter was by proof that sufficient traffer would be forthcoming to make the service profitable.

It was a matter of h. S. D. with the book bompany. It was up to the farmers and cattle cleans to show what trade could be made and to show the book sleamship bompany that they would be prepared to support a boat from hereford so long as a duction salings could be observed and freights were no more than elsewhere. I his, in his view, was the only way in which they could approach the book steamship bompany. The last boat cost them h. 30.000 and her loss book the heart out of the bompan battle could be shipped as well from beinged as from Possiare, the only disadvantage being that a sailing might be occasionally mixed through bad weather. If however they went woo the project of heving a boat for brighed with heart end soul and show they really means business, they would be succeeped.

cattle shipments was in possession of the book steamship beompany prior to the loss of the "Learner". nothing could rally be done for either Possesse or veryord until the restrictions which waterfood had, would be removed, and he ard not believe they would be removed in favour of benjord.

The Chairman pointed out that me of the reasons advanced for not replacing the "humore" by another boat was on account of the condition of wenford Harbour. were the Harbour Board satisfied that wenford would be able to comply with the new regulations which the Government had made?

me Browne mentioned that the reason why the Riemine was not put on the wenford service emmediately after she was built was because the inspection yard was not ready.

both Steamship bompany under date 2rd October 1924 proposing to build a boat larger than the "Rismore" but surester influences were their brought to bear against the benjord boat and in favour of Posslare, The Harboar Board out of their own meagre funds had spent a considerable sum of money to make the Harbour suitable.

Bol Quin said that the Harbor Board had taken up the attitude that you boat would not be provided for heaped they would give no help or assistance in having a boat from Posstane though they knew perfectly well how those concerned in the cattle trade were being mulched under exesting conditions.

my Bellington mentioned that the book stranship sompany

had stated that they would build a new boat if a certain depth of waler could be quaranteed. I hat depth was got but the promise was not carried out. The improvement had continued and the Bar was never better than now.

bol Quin said he spoke for a number of people like humself who had no direct interest in Rosslave or benjord but who wanted an outlet for thier cattle under favourable conditions.

mr Billington said if something was not done for wenford all the trade would go via Rosslave and wenjord port would be closed ip.

over channel boats a week were running from wenford.

the evil influence in the matter. It did not make any difference to him whither the boat van from benjord or from Rosslen. The farmers dia all they could be induce the book steamship bompany to put on a boat but the bompany complained of the condition of the Harbour and of the manner in which it was lighted. He would ask that the book people should come here and give them a straight answer asto whether they intended to secure a suitable boat for veryord. If the steamship bompany turned this request down, he (bot Eablow) considered that the benjord Harbour Board should be prepared to accompany the bounds bounded in having a boat put on at Posslave. The wifuence they could in having a boat put on at Posslave.

The bhavman pointed out that the book Steamship bompany were offered temporary facilities at Possiare for the hismore !! before she went to book.

boll Subbon said that the next meeting of the Sounty boundte of agriculture would be held on the 7 or December and he expected the Harbour Brand should be in a position to produce by their a against uncertaking from the book steamship bomp any that they would put on a boat.

with the book Steamship bompany; it was a matter for the bounty bommittee of agriculture and the farmers.

My It ous ton said that the boat was withdrawn from Poulare because sufficient battle were not obtainable.

bol Gibbon said that owing to the watefred restrictions, the wenged people could only go as fur north.

as Mainine and as far south as bampile for cattle and also the wateford boats had to secure a full cargo before the boat in Posslave could be utilised. If there was a determined you made to lift the waterford embargo, the book stramship bomping would find it to their interest to put on a boat at wengood.

The Billington favoured a more by all the bodies are to fut pressure on the book steamshop bompany.

Bol Bubbon raised the point that if the project of having a boat from wenford was not successful, the wenford Harbour Board should realise the position of the caltle shippers and help to have a cattle boat put on at Rosslave.

Mor Dollar said that they could not ask the transour Board to support a port which was in competition with wenfred He would not as a Harbour bommerswiner be prepared to do anything to help the farmers to get a boat at Rossland.

very Houston said that if the book Steamship bompung refused to provide a boat the position could be reconsidered.

after further discussion the following resolution was agreed to: - That the representatives of the wenford bounty bound wenford bounty bommittee of agreculture, benjard Aarbour Commissioners Farmers Union and Cattle Dealers present a joint Memorial to the book steamship bompany requesting them to reconsider the question of providing a suitable calle boat to be placed on the veryord station. That the brupord 7 armers union and all others concerned in the shipment of live stock purge themselves to give their entire support to this voute so long esit is properly maintained and offers equal facilities to those at Rosslave. That in the event of the book teams hip bompany gwing an answer in the negative, to this request, this Conference to be summed to a future meeting and the whole matter considered de novo. That the representative of the book Steams hip bompany (Mr Sumott) be requested to mast at deputation from this bonquence before the end of the present year. The following resolution was adopted on the motion of bol button seconded by mr Sean Myore: -

boat service presented to this meeting be received and recomments to bounty boursel multing for adoption.

Navigation of Phra Slavey and Deepening of benford Harbour. The following report of bonference held in bounty bouncil bhamber benford on 13th I weember 1925 was presented:

a meeting of Slaney Navegation bommittee was held in the bounty bouncil Chamber, Fortview benford on November 13th 1925.

Present: muses R. malone (representing benjord borporation)

J. P. Reihill and S. Armstrong representing benjord Herboar Board.

O. M. boy and James Stafford representing slaney February.

Neither the bounty bouncil nor Ennescorthy Urban District were represented.

The Secretary bounty bouncil and the bounty surveyor were also in attendance.

The bhair was taken by mr is malme.

were endeavouring to get the trade back to the first of benjord. They wented the slaney properly dredged so that they could compete with the varloay company which at present could practically impose what charges they liked.

The freight for coal from Rosslaw to Enniscovity was of put to or 2/8 less than pre-amalgamation: from wenford to Enniscovity 3/6. Rosslaw had an advantage of 2/- for ton over wenford in other ways besides railway freights so that unless they could get freight from wenford to Enniscovity fined at 3/- per ton, Rosslaw would still be the more favourable wit.

2/6 per ton and there was no doubt if the slavery was properly dredged, the fact of having a competitor to the vailway would secure a favourable rate.

If Industry and bornnene to acknowledge recept of your letter of the 8th inst transmitting a resolution absorbed by a borfrence representing a number of public bodies on the 7 occum, in regard to the preparation of a full survey and estimate of cost for the development of wenford Harbour and the river Slavy.

It appears to the minister that an improvement to wenged Harbour is a necessary preliminary to consideration of divelopment of the river slavey deals with by the band bommission. For the latter there is already an estimate available, referred to by the bommission, which would at least provide a starting point for ansideration of the finances

of the matter.

With regard to the primary question of improving weight Harbour, the Wanster feels that, if the economic advantage to the community in the neighbourhood of an efficient harbour at weight is sufficiently great to outweigh the advantages of adjacent harbours such advantages will be sufficiently material to warrant the community concerned providing at least the pretending expenditure involved in obtaining the necessary survey and estimate.

The Minister hopes that on further consideration of the metter the bonfuence of Public Bodies will see its way to take further action in the desired direction on its own instration.

of traffic which formerly passed through wenford now went from Rosslave. Mr James I Stafford who formerly used the port of wenford sent another 7000 to 8000 from Posslave. It was peculiar that though the freight from Rosslave to wenford was 2/5 per low, that from wenford to hilrane which was only a mile custant from Rosslave was 3/1.

ment in the Oylegate district. I know the closing down of Powers Distillery 55 families in the Oylegate district were effected. There were 1352 dependant on fishing in the district and the majority of them worked in Power's Distillery during the summer months.

agreed 6: "That Mess borich & D. and Mr. Doyle & D. be who to awange with the Munater for Inducting and bonnere to never a deputation from this joint bongerence in connection with securing Government aid in having a survey made of wenford Harbour and the river blaney, we have already pointed out to the Government that the furnicial position of the public bodies concerned does not allow of their making any contribution to this expense, and we are of opinion that the dwindling of trade through wenford port is a matter of National importance.

The following were appointed as the Deputation: Representing bounty bouncil - The Chairm au (Mi medarty) and
vice - Chairman ( bob Lebbon) and mr m. Doyle Y. D.
Representing wenty od borporation - mr R borish mayor

Representing Wenjord Harbour Board- Mesers James Bellington and by J Dollar.

Representing Ennucorthy Urban District - Mr Timothy Will. Representing Staney Fishermen - mr owen mc boy.

The following resolution was adopted on the motion of the bhairman seconded by bol Quin:

That the report of bronference inconnection with proposal regarding the navigation of the river slaney and the deepening of the Harbour at benford as presented to this meeting be received and recommended to the bounty bouncil for adoption.

County Garveyors Report.

The following report was submitted from the bo. Surveyor:

"I submitt draft of my Estimate for works in my charge for the
year 1926-24. I shall be able to go into full delails for the information
of the bommittee.

Ferry any Bridge and found that apparently there is still movement of the abutiments on the north side of the river, and this movement has fractined the pedestal supporting gear prinion. The deching of the bascule beg on the north side has gone out of line with the other side, and I have amanged to have the flooring altered to meet the altered boels. At present, there could be no demand for opening of the bascule as the river is blocked at the weight Bridge, but provision will have to be made in future to deal with this.

I submit agreement with caretakes of the old fail premises, and ask for your approval of same, and your decision on the wages to be paid.

Solution and he will submit his report.

hocal Government Deptartment visited wenford and inspected the various Grant works in progress. The Grant for the wenford-Emmerorthy road has been fully enfunded and the work carried out, though not on the original lines, and full payment has now been made to the bouncil; other road works are in satisfactory progress, on the year wist, mr and works are in satisfactory progress, on the Brithistle, and he is satisfied with the works carried out

required by the Alot bompany should not be charged to the grant

Under the new blasting regulations between October and may all gelignite used requires to be thawed in a special warming pan. We already have a paw, but it is small and we cannot deal with the quantity we require for large blasts. If aways ments could be made with the Military Authorities in being of so that we could thave the gelignite overnight, we would be able to carry on property, but otherwise, we shall have difficulty in doing writer blasting work. I ask for authority to try and make arrangements.

I have to report that on the morning of the 10 the inst it was found that the engine in Vongarrow Querry had been meddled with. However the Machinery Iversus reported that the damage is of no servois consequence. I have notified the overseer and the engine drivers that the machinery much not be left unprotected over semdays and Howary.

I find that the machinery and stock in the boundy bouncil yard, Eurocothy is not covered by Insurance, and ask for direction to obtain quotation. It will be advisable also, that oil cabinets should be obtained for storing oil and petrol as there is more waste and danger with the present system. I have quotations for cabinets which I shall submit.

I have been in cummencation with a local person in regard to waterproofs and am getting samples.

I mow have the railings for slade and Dureamon harbours in our workshops in Emmacorthy and shall arrange for their exection at once.

Recently we obtained drain pipes from a Dublin firm and a number of these pipes reached Gorey in a damaged condition. I he firm repudialis leability as the goods were sent carriage forward, and I suggest the Solicitis should be consulted with a view to making a claim against the Railway boup any. I have arranged with messes Graves waterfood to supply

I have awanged with messes Graves waterfood to supply a quantily of "Farkold" for treating new Poss-Mountgament wood and hope to put work in hands during the week. Messes Graves have been asked by the Department to give demonstration (enperconental) of this material and I am awanging with them to do a section of the road new Farnoque weeford. They will supply the "Farkold and we

will supply the screenings and labour. It is enpected that Surveyors from other countries will be invited for demonstration. I ask for sanction for payment of the motion hereage in

taking around the Roads Inspection bommitter.

My France assistant Surveyor writes me that for family reasons, he requires some days leave, which I have granted him and he will not be present at the Roads bommette meeting!".

Road Proposals.

The bounty Surveyor, it appeared he proposed that \$25850 be allocated for main roado, \$600 for bourthouses, \$770 for Harbours, \$1323 for Bridges, \$54415 for treal Roads \$2.500 for Swaden Damage Orders and contingencies, and \$27523 for balance of loss on quanicis and machinery due by Rural District Sourcels. Filet \$716981.

quancis and machinery due by Rural District bounds That \$11888.

After some discussion, it was decided on the motion of my

oByrne seconded by my Hall that the bounty Surveyor submit

in print full details of his proposals showing what he purposed

doing as regards the maintenence of each particular road in

the bounty, to each member of the bouncil in order that the

Road Bridget for the fenancial year 1926-27 could be fully

declared at the next meeting of the Roads boundtre. The

outline of Road policy for the life of the bouncil was also to

be given by the bounty showeyer.

me Boggan pointed out that some reduction in the amount of present rates was imperative as the ratipayers were unable to meet the demands of the bounty bouncil. He did not say they should in any way autail batout so long es it was required in the roads and bould be properly utilized, but to give an instance of the road at whitemill was proping 36 per load for road material rabout 3/4 for cubic yard. If this man was providing stones from a bounty bounil guarry, he would be paying 10% for cubic yard. He (mr Boggan) considered that similar arrange ments could be made as regards a number of by roads. I here would not then be intofesced with the employment of a single main in the roads. The boundy surveyor stated that the average cost of material

The boundy surveyor stated that the average cost of material in soundy souncil quarries for this year was of but it was to per yard last year. For all contract vowers approved unaterial was specified and contractes were not bound to take material from a particular quarry if suitable metalling could be procured elsewhere.

Henryeamy Bridge.

The bounty Surveyor mentioned that the condition of the abution at the far side of this bridge had never been satisfactory. He had to it tied back but there was still movement. The basule had been become jammed and, as he had reported, the pedestal had been fractured. The cause of movement was owing to the weight of the foundation of the heavy retaining wall at the far side of of the bridge. It was purpostly safe as regards traffic.

It was decided that the bounty Surveyor present a further - report on the matter to next monthly meeting of the Boads bonumitate. The Baretakes of Old Jail (bo Hall)

The bounty surveyor read particulars of the agreement which he had made with Francis wadding, the man whom he had a provisionally apprinted to the position of caretaker of the old fail; and which provided for a wage of fi perweek.

The following resolution was adopted on the motion of the Chawman seconded by bol Quin: That we approve of the terms of a greenent entered into between the County Surveyor Caeting on behalf of wenford bounty bouncil and my trancis wadding as to the position of caretaker of the sed fail ( is Hall). and also of the rate of wages proposed to be paid, viz: - is per week, which is subject to confirmation by the bounty bouncil and the manules for hotal Sovernment and Public Health.

Gullet at bross of mye. Knockrathhyle.

In connection with this matter, the following report under date 20 th november 1925 was read from Mr Elgee:

Surveyor on Mona ay last, 16th November, and inspected the place. The position seems to be as follows:—
on one side of the road leading down to the birs, there is a small house with a garden. In the corner of this garden there is a large open well, with apparently a strong spring in is, which overflow unto a arain. This drain and the overflow from the well is then brought under the road by a pipe drain (vecently made by the bounty bouncil in place of a stone drain which was provingly there) unto her It amahans land which is on the opposite. Side of the road, There is a dup gripe or drain on this land which near down along the ride of the detail for about soo yards until it reachs the cross roads, where other drains run subsite, and their still along the district

for a few feet, when it runs ents another man's land. I think his name is Toley. It appeared to me that if the drain on Heffernan's land was cleaned, there would be ample passage for the water to clear away.

also from Mr bullen and it seems that the road itself is never flooded at this point, the only flooding that takes place is on the cottage on the opposite side of the road from Heffernais, and that this flooding is entirely caused by the overflow from the well which is on the cottage garden.

thouble with Heffernan over the water and align that he assaulted the woman of the house by throwing her into the drain and nearly drowning her as she alleges. The brought him to boart for this and he was fined (as she states) 23. On the whole, therefore, I am of opinion that this is a purely purous matter between Heffernan and the owners of this house, and has the public road has not been flooded, I do not think the bouncil should entirfere in the matter at all.

both regard to moving back the fence, as has been suggested and running the drain which is at present on Heffernan's land, along the side of the road, I do not think that this would be a safe course to a dopt, because if it were done, you would have a grips of wabs about three feet deep along the side of the road for at least 100 yards, and as the road is narrow at the place, there would be the possibility of accounts by cass running into this gripe for which the bouncil would be responsible.

had decided to move back the fine in this case as they believed it would be a way out of the difficulty which emitted. Mr Elgre was of opinion they could take proceedings if necessary if the property of the bouncil was inquired by performan in any way.

my Boggan proposed and Mer bouish oscended the following serolution which was adopted: - "That acting on the advise of our Solicitor, the boundy bouncil be recommended to take no further steps in connection with the flooding of the cross of my at knock nath kyle.

Blasting Operations.

In connection with blasting operations, the bounty surveyor mentioned that heretofore it had been a pratice to thaw out getignet a which appeared to be frozin, but in consequence of Government regulations, it would be now necessary during the cold weather to thew out all gelignite used. They used from 300 to 400 the of getignite in a blast end it would take nearly a whole day to thaw out the quantity. They had no control over the gelignite until it was taken out to the quantity, as it was in military custody until them.

It was decided that the bounty Surveyor endeavour to awange with the mulitary authorities to their gelignite at mulitary Barracks on day previous to black and that he prom a suitable warning pan for the purpose.

bol Gibbon said that a man named buran had shown him holes in his residence and out buildings in Ballingly caused by blasting in Ballingly Quarry. The house was in a dangerous position.

Mr helve, assistant surveyor, said that burran had reund to full compensation for anything which had been done in his premiers owing to the blasting.

The bounty Surveyor mentioned that something would .
have to be done in connection with house occupied by my Hawking in
who was owner of bherryorcherd Quarry; it was impossible to
prevent stones injuring the house and he (be Surveyor) thought is
they would have to open a face for the quarry at the other side.

Engine Tomganow Quarry.

The bounty Surveyor stated he had notified the engine. Arvers that they would have to remain with engines in fating over the week end. The damage at Tomparrow was tripling but the precedent set up would have to be countined. There was a local dispute as regards men who thought they should have got employment and who clid not.

Insurance machinery and stock.

It was decided that Mr Barry, bounty Surveyor swomet quotations for Insurance of the machinery and stock in Machinery yard Enviscorthy with those which he held for oil cabinets to next meeting of the Roads Committee.

Drain Pipes Damaged

In bonnection with damaged drawn pipes, the bounty Surveyor stated that a number of these were damaged in

rail transit from Dublin to Govey. Mr Freenor, and Sinveyor, had refused to accept the consignment, but vendor privited outs. that as the pipes had been sent cairage forward, the railway company were responsible. The amount involved was \$3:11:0.

It was decided that the bounty Surveyor make claim against the vailway company for the amount of damage. Yarkola.

The meeting approved of the proposed demonstrations with this material as arranged by bounty Sarveyor.

Motor Hireage- Roads Inspection bommittee.

It was decided that the amount of motor bar him not exceeding. I 21 for conveyance of Inspection bommittee be paid.

Old Fever Hospital Eumacusty accommodation for Sanatarum.

The following report was read from the bounty Surveyor as to additional accommodation at the old Fever Hospital at Emmecorthy for Sanctorium purposes:

On ground floor there is entrance proch-hall and stirresse in centre, with kitchen, surgery and pantry on right and setting woon on left, Back of staircase there is a small room used as a dining room for the maiss. On first floor, there is on right a female ward about 25 ft x 17 ft, and on left a male ward about 25 ft x 17 ft, both with through lighting. Over the maids during room there is a small room used as nurse's bearoom and over the entrance purch there is a lath and w. On Second floor the accommodation is similar to first floor energh that there is no lath. In this building there are thus two male wards and two final wards.

I suggest that a wing be built on to the weet word nemoving enerting structures. This will be two storys on the ground floor providing small entrance hall, oratory, runsis sitting room and three bedrooms for nurses, one bedroom for maiors and w. b. Overhead on first floor, there will be two new wards, adjoining this wing there will be a lean-to with small hitchen and bathroom for nurses.

The rearrangement of the prospected with be as follows:-Entrance Hall, staircase, Petether, positry, surgery, and mains dring room as at present. The sitting room on left ground floor will be during room ele for patrents. On first floor accommodation the as suggested by the Faberculoisis Medical officer. That the bounty bouncil be recommended to approve of this report on the understanding that the cost of all improve ments and alterations be provided from Sanctroum Grant.

If looding on Poad 16 G.

The bounty Surveyor submitted report from My Freamon Sinion Resistant Surveyor re above. Mr Freamon stated that on swind occasions mer bouring, Sawmills, Ballycale, Gorey had been warned by him to open and keep open stuice gates at dam adjoining the road to provent services flording and injury, bousing promised to have this done, but on the y to november, the road was covered by about nine inches of water causing very services inconvenience to the public, beads damaging the surface of the road. Notice should be given to bousins to have the stuces open until the ret may, or any time that mey be necessary to provent the recurrence of the fording.

It was decided that the bounty Surveyor be instructed to take proceedings against billiam bousins to have the shire which were flooding the road kept often permanently. I boding - ahare Bridge

under date 11th November 1925, the following was read from

going to the fair of Long on Saturday 7th November with cattle, two of my cattle went through the broken down place in the wall at ahave Bridge and one was drowned. I saved the other with the assistance of a neighbour. The beast that was drowned was about a year old and its value would be about LY. Hoping you will knedly consider my loss.

Was submitted from Mr Freams assistant Surveyor: -

On the 8th November 1925, Ganger Patrick Byrne reported the matter to me and it was arranged that I should visit the place on the following day. When I airvied at Rhan Bridge, I becomed that my Magnive and his brother were driving two yearlings heifers to Gorey on the Youst at about 6-30 a.m. and whom reaching the flood, decided to torn lack. Before they had gone very fax, they met my Shustopher Munay Vulmurray, Inch, whas was alwow on his way to the fair with some Reavy cattle shin apparently, they the magnus

again changed their minds and turned their cattle in with the others and drove through the flood which had reached top of parapet walls adjoining. On emerging from water it was discovered that Magnive's heifers were missing and they again weterned to look for them. One was found struggling in water on field side of road near parapet breach. This one was sand a but it was some time until daylight had set in, that the other was seen floating on flood well out on land on the other side of road. When recovered it was found to be died.

There is no breach in parapets at place where their,

There is no breach in parapets at place where height drowned and it would be difficult to state how cattle got unto fields adjoining which were also well under flood.

The wad and lands adjoining at this place are hable to heavy flooding owing to outfall at sea getting selled up, and there must have been about two feet of water on wad at the time animal disanced.

The bounty Surveyor stated that he had placed all the facts in the matter before the Insurance brokers (miss. In Donagh & Boland) and they had written that the bouncil were not under any liability to sur maquire.

laid before the meeting. The memorial pointed out that on the clate of Gorey cettle fair on the 7 to November, those who were driving cattle to the fair had to walk along the walls of the bridge, the cattle perform having to be driven through the water. The water for months during and the fular adjoining were under water for months during the winter baving them weless. Further a gradual evosion was taking place on the north side of the mouth of the river, the sea taking a yearly toll until now it touched the fields where there was formerly a wide slike of sand between the fields where there was formerly a wide slike by sand between the fields and the sea.

The flooding was caused by the selling of the sand into the mouth of the Thank river and the remedy which the Memoralists proposed was to build two walls one on either side of the river.

Would be about 2250. There was no breach in any part of the bridge.

The meeting considered the bounty bouncil had no leability in the matter. They were of opinion that the persons

concerned should form a dramage district and should do the work themselves.

4 looding at aughangall Budge. 1848.

The following report under date 21st November 1925 was submitted from Mr ballen, Assistant Surveyor!

"On the 2nd inst, I inspected this road after heavy rain on the previous day and found road badly flooded. I directed road contractor to clean up drain by roadside and it will be necessary to put in new gullet across road 186 E to provent further damage, and I estimate the cost of this work at £15. It was divided to approve of construction of gullet, ist

not to enced £ 15. Ylooding at Sparrowsland 321E.

Under date 23 rd November 1925, mr bullen, Assistant Surveyor reported that he inspected this road recently and could not find any trace of flooding. After next spill of wet weather he would make a further inspection and report.

ascertained that the flooding occured on an adjoining vad called Rahunahom Lane.

flooded but there was no morning available to carry out the necessary work to abate the flooding. The cost would be about \$20 and would be included in the estimate for next year. "Hooding at Food of Lyng.

A letter under date 20 th November 1925 was read from Mr Elger, Solicitor stating that proceedings against the owners of adjoining lands to abate the nucleance which existed owing to the drains on the Not land having been allowed to get choked up, should be taken in the bluncey devicion of the High bourt.

It was decided to refer this letter to the Soundy Sound. I looking at Pewer chapel.

Hen residents of Riverchapel wrote complaining that in heavy rainfall their primites were flooded rainy to the arch-way under the road at Paverchapel being insufficient to carry off the water enrept in normal times.

Referred to boanty Surveyor for report.

The following report to the sounty Surveyor re above

sureyor. New Ross dutrict:

I anger welkinson reported to day that the roller gangs on 9R were from 15 to 20 minutes late this morning. He therefore did: not allow them to start work. He told them to turn up at one e oblock. When I returned in the afternoon mither gang had turned up to work. The voller had steem up during the whole day and a consolidated some patches along the margin of the road.

The boundy Surveys submitted his reply to Mr strill in which it was pointed out that it would be quite right when the men were late for work in the morning to send them away and didn't that a day's pay, when they do not return in the afternoon a whole day's pay should be deducted. In such a case the men should be suspended. However when attending on roller it whould be noted that to have a machine adde without the men is a very serious matter. A week's notice of dismussal should be served on the men and if the men had any explanation or encuse to offer, they should send a deputation to the meeting of the roads bommettee.

the meeting and they would not send a deputation to the meeting.

me bloney proposed and Mir Hall seconded: - That the action of the bounds surveyor as regards voller gang 9 R beapproveded bot Subbon mentioned that when men were being despensed with, bad time keepers should be the first to jo.

Ballyvergin bross Roals.

The bounty Surveyor submitted the following report una date 21 the November 1925 from Mr John Kehoe aset Surveyor - I inspected above cross and measured width of roads. There resterday and enclose rough shell of same.

There are two owners of land adjourning the cross. I said one of them (Mr osonnor) and he is quite willing to be us take of the corner opposed his house. The other owner (Mr heunedy) I tried to see on two occasions but he was away from home. It will be necessary to put in a long sin with pipe gulet at the jurction between No 18 R and 13 R. The who work should be done for about 215° or £16.

Mr Whole assistant Surveyor, should interior mer Humedy and report to the Council.

# Ballylannon hevel brossing.

The following report under date 20 to november 1925 was submitted.

and do not see anything wrong with the place. There is a steep gradient from the railway to Duncamon line, but it cannot be avoided. The turn on the benjord side of retern Knage could certainly be much improved if we could get the land-owner on the south side to allow us to take about thru feet off the top of his fince for about tin yards in length. This could be done without any injury to the adjoining land. If you approve of this I would see the landowner on the matter.

It was decided that the bounty Surveyor make representations to the Railway bompany to have removed a further portion of the borrow at the railway side.

Mr Elgre solicitor, nach the proposed agreement as to Juning on the benjad - Posslave Stot Road.

Would be about \$ 250 and of the annual uphech \$ 15. There was a portion of Sencing proposed which he was not in Javour of having excited at the expense of the bounty bouncil. Leaving that out, the cost would be about \$ 120.

instanted to again interview the agent for the meddler Estate and point out to him the very valuable asset which the new word would be for the estate and in view of which they should be satisfied that the proposed agreement need cover only the amount of fencing which the bounty surveyor considered necessary.

Mr Shannon seconded the motion which was adopted. Haulage boutract 204 W.

In connection with the cancelled haulege contract of John Dake, bolishall, Bannow, the following further report was submitted by mr Wehre, assistant Surveyor:

In reference to the handage of matrial to no 204W for this winter use, I beg to report as follows:

In the 3 rd of manh when all last year's matrial was spread, a man named James whitty came to me with a letter from Mr Scallan of Lough asking me to give the

beenes some haulage as he was in a bad way financially. I told whitty that I had fined 120 outio yards as sufficient for No 204W for the coming wints and that I would give him hay the haulage. This road was by whitty house. I drue up an agreement which I hold, giving whitty the haulage of 60 cubic yards @ 3/9 per c ya.

Whitty reported the material as out on april 4th and I measured it at once. I found 55 bubic yards in 11 depots and I signed a certificate for payment of \$ 10:6:3 and he was paid on april 9°1926 afterwards on the 19 " may, I arranged with James baily, Bally grow to have so bater yards more on 204 W. barty reported the material out on October 14 and it has since been measured anapaid for

Mr while bounty bounded is reported to have said at last meeting of the bounty bound that there was no matures on 204 w when he wents over the voad about the energy deptember. I his seems to me an entraordinary statement (to say the last yet) in view of the facts quien above:

having continues for the voad. Both were given notice by the ganger on 21st deptimber that they should carry out their contracts at once. I ahe's contract was cancelled on 24 a deptimber and Barty was allowed to stand although the latter had not drawn any material to the road.

had awanged with barty to arow material to another road which was badly in need of it at the time. They had already 55 c, yas on 204 W.

Quin reconded by Mr. Hall:-

is connection with haulege contracts on Road 204 W.

In der date 18th November 1926, the following was read from mr menagh M b. b. in connection with harly work at the Brownswood Quarry:

Whe carters wish to reply to mr. I bullins letter to the Roads bornmenter. The state the contents of the letter from Merbullen are absolutely false and mishading. Those carters are prepared to prove this any place or any time, if they get a chance to do so, They guote one unstance in regard of favouritesim.

In the last of February or the first of march, there were two enquies working on the voad, one at Edermine and the other four?

It five hunared yards from the quarry. At this time there were carles earning 24. to 24 per day while there were others not earning has that amount. The pay sheets will been out this if traved.

The Union did not object to heavy having on Emissioning and Edvinine road in 1923, but John Gorman sent in a man to thain office, Emiscorthy to bring out delegate to stop. Pat leavy drawing. This is another case they can prove. This invalid woman mentioned in my bulease befort has 25 acres to be let for tillage in this weeks paper. Sin these casters a chance of proving their charge.

The bounty Surveyor stated that at the time referred to by mor monagh, no haulies had been refund work; in fact sufficient haulies were not available. I key were all employed on the same terms and averaged a wage of 13 to 13-10-0 a week.

bol Geblon proposed and sol Quin seconded the Jollowing resolution which was adopted:-

What this bommetter is satisfied with the manner in which work has been carried out in Brownswood Quarry:

Insurance baras - bookmen.

In connection with a complaint made by mer mornagh m. 6. 6.

at the meeting of the bounty bouncil on the god november that John obsorman, overseer, had neglected to lodge Insurance cards for aidan hundler Sculochbush, obsorman came before the meeting and stated he had given this mans cards to mer butten, assistant surveyor.

Mr bullen said any cards he received had been loaged by him in the office of the bounty Surveyor, but himselfa's card could not be traced. "Dorman told himselfa to provine a temporary card, and him moore, assistant in the office of the bounty Surveyor gave him the same advice, but himselfa did not provide the card.

It was decided that the bounty Surveyor be instructed to provide temporary cards in all cases in which employees regular to provide the regular card for Insurance.

application for use of Old fail.

a letter was read from mer James Bellington, Folly House, wenford, applying for the use of bounty Hall on St Stephus day to use as a Reception Hall for the entitainment of about 1000 wenford children to the and threstinas Low. Fast year over 700 were entitained in the Lown Hall which was not large mongh to entertain them.

The following resolution was adopted on the motion of the bhairman seconded by mr Sean observe:

That the bommittee which is carrying out bhostinas that for the bhildren of benjora town be afforded the use of bentral Hall in the Old fail premises for 26 to December 1925: provided they agree to to be responsible for the primises while in their occupation and that samme be delivered to the caretaker in a clean and tray condition after the entertainment has been held.

Exection of House at Mummtown.

The bounty Surveyor submitted an application from muchalistics me barthy, Mumntown for permission to exect a building within the limits of the centre of the road. He did not consider they should be be any objection to giving the necessary permission.

bol. Gebbon proposed and Mr Hall seconded the following neolution which was adopted: - That promission be given to mr sharls me bartly, for excliving of building at minimition, as we are of opinion that the studding in question will not in any way cause inconvenience to the published hamps for bourtour Harbour.

Under date you November 1925, the following was read from My Francows

lighting of Herbour have been a great advantage to the place and afford, a splendid quide to federmen at night. I would be glad of bouncils would agree to permit of two more such lamps being supplied, as on a dark night the corner at bory road in bourtown and that part of harbour adjoining basin wall are very dark and dangerous, particularly for strangers. The incline of a lawp at each of there is places would be a work of qual while,

The following resolution was accopted on the motion of the bhairman seconded by me observe - That the bounty Surveyor - be instructed to provide two additional boleman Quiets the lamps for bourtour Harbour.

Formabely Bridge

Under date 20th November 1920, a letter was read from musers

P. J. It bakertys & Son, Solicities on behalf of mrs maria heyes. Formability y
stating that portion of Mrs Keyes' land had been taken without it
her permission and without proceedings to acquire it compulsorily of
Unless a fair arrangement was made at once proceedings would be taken against the boursil

Paperned to Mrs Elgee for report and advice.

# motor bar act.

John Diegan. Bridiswell, brainford, who had been fined \$20 for". a breach of motor bar act which had been untigated by Finance bommittee of bounty bouncil to \$5:10:9 applied for a further reduction.

The costs in the case were & 5:10:6 and in view of this the bommittee could not see their way to recommend any further reduction.

The Old Jail (60 Hall)

Under date 12 the November 1925, the Department of local Government words (ch 52949/1925 wenford bounty) that the suggestion of the bounty bounds as to use to be made of Ild fail had been refund to the Department of Public works for their consideration.

Handbeaking Material in Querries etc.

a letter from mr bline m. s.b. as to the hand breaking of materials in quarries: dangerous corners at wronglass, bullita and moneytucker (Pload 21E) was referred to bounty Surveyor for report.

Typewiter for les Surveyors Office.

Under dall 8th November 1925, the bounty surveyor applied for new typewriter. He stated he had received an offer of an L. 6 Smith machine. the vendor agreeing to accept "Kappel" machine in part payment. By allowing 210 for this machine, the new machine would art butt) \$18.100

It was decided that permission be given bounty Surveyor to purchase h b Smith typewriter at £18:10:0 giving in enchange the "happel" machine at present in use in his offices.

following: - That the minutes of Roads Committee of 23rd November, 1925; as submitted to this meeting, be and are hereby approved:

. Mr Minagh did not approve of minute re Brownswood quany and employment of haulier. He wished the men conserved would it be brought face to face with Mr bullen, becelant burreyor, and Mr o'Sorman the ganger.

The bounty Surveyor stated that all the men employed at Hauloge were paid the same mulage vate.

which was denied by bounty luneyor. The latter stated that if a man had two horses at work he might possibly resuite this figure man had two horses at work he might possibly resuite this figure mor mangh was not able to mention the name of the man up to receive the 27 f a day.

moleage vote a man would receive about of. for hunself and

horse for an eight hour day. No detion laken.

Mr Thospe mentioned that some members of the steam volling gangs which had been dismissed had apologised to him and in the circumstances he considered any black mark against them should be removed.

The bounty Surveyor with haveage at bangbyone quany the bounty Surveyor in reply to quenis stated that the mileage rate paid carties was of per mile. My helve, assistant Surveyor had pointed out to the men that the bount could have have about our by their own long at 15 of per mile but bounty. Surveyor did not know if my helve had informed bontractors they would be compiled to accept the 10 d.

Mr Sean Byrne pointed out that the bouncil had agreed to 1/- for mile. They found that in reality the horse handings at that rate was bleaper than havings by long owing to the damage done to wad by long.

It was decided that bounty Surveyor should report definitely in connection with this matter to next meeting of the Roads boministee.

bolonel Quin said that some men had been with him offening to break matrial at Lava Hill Quarry at 3f- per yard and they could not get the contract. They complained that while the stone at Lava Hill was the best in the bounty, inferies matrial was being put on neighbouring roads for wishow tap.

The bounty Surveyor stated there was not a great difference between the material in these two quarries and, of course, the cost of harlage had to be taken into account. They had no men working at Jara Hill now as they had a large quantity of material in the quarry. Importunately the quarry was situate on the sea coast and it was costly as regards harlage.

been worked.

The bounty hurry or said that there was from 12 to 14 feet of cover on this quarry which to his mind was really worked out; they never got more than from 100 to 200 cubic yards of matrial from it in any me year; it was not economic

to work. My bonnows said there was a quarry at the other side of the road which the bouncil could bear or purchase and from which a lerge quantity of matrices could be obtained.

of Roads bournittee.

In connection with bhenyorchard Quarry, Mer blince complained that although the bounty bouncil had decided men should be employed to break scabblings by hand the directions of the bounty bouncil had not been carried out.

The bounty Surveyor stated that one man had been employed for some time past at this work and my Emis, assestant Surveyor was starting four others this week. It was not possible to get proper chippings by hand bushing.

the following resolution which was allopted men con:

What the bounty Surveyor be instructed to meet mobline m. b. b. at bherryorchard Quarry and discuss the best methods of working the quarry, the former to report to next meeting of Roads bommittee.

bominthe was then put and passed.

Mountgarrett Bridge.

mountganett Bridge would commence.

The bounty Surveyor mentioned that the work was at present in charge of a Joint Bridge bommettee consisting of Jour representatives of Kilkenry bounty bouncil and four from winford bounty bouncil. The benjord representatives were: wasses John J Byone, bushing bound, Balling bola, James Byone Boley, Ballyculture, John bummers, by commell Strut, waterford, whichael Byone Ballynabearing Bellywelliam.

On the motion of bolonel Gibton seconded by my thoope

On the motion of bolonce Gebron seconded by mr Thorpe the following resolution was adopted:

That the Department of Ercal Government be requested to suporm the bounty bouncit if the four representatives for bounty weight on the Joint Bridge bommetter for the re-exection of Mountgained Bridge, not being member of the bounty bouncit at present, an eligible to act on this bommetter.

In connection with this work, it was derived that the boundy surveyor get in touch with the boundy surveyor of

responsible for the lowing of banks especially at Kavanagh of Templedery. This half her made much worse since 1911 when try. Kavanagh was proseculied for allowing it. The case was dismissed because linants still paid poor rates on land occupied by embankments and draws. The flooding at Templedery was responsible for the flooding at Kewtown.

of the system was read. This was made as a result of impedior in company with

mesors o sonoghue and Conich members of the Bunky Councils.

The report pointed out that the area was in a deplorable condition, lands which were amongst the best grazing lands in the county having become wortless owing to flooding. The public word through hewlown was also deeply flooded rendering almost impossible the passage of form produce and sea gravel which was the only road makinal available in the area. The boundy hungor estimated that a found from £ 2500 to £ 3000 would be required to thoroughly restore the system, and the lowering louncils were recommended to make application to the Government; for a free grant to carry out the work, it being of trational utility and as there was a great deal of bunemployment; in the Locality.

Reports were relade from the Boards of Works pointing out that to redore the embandments and draws would cost between Lydoo and Looo. but such redorder would not be sufficient to preserve the lands from severe and serious flooding unless the outfall could be improved subdantially.

this would cost another \$5000 or \$6000. The lowest figure all which restoration of works and improvement of sulfall could be comed out was \$ 9000 and assuming that the mascimum free grant viz: - £4500 was made by the triniding of I mance — the balance repayable by loan in 15 years would represent a drainage charge of 15f per acre for an improvement of perhaps something in excess of 36 per acre of relisation alone was dealtiwith, the anabal charge place would be 46 and the estimated length would not be more than 36 per acre would be 46 and the estimated length would not be more than 36 per acre.

(1) the flooding of the road (2) the condition of the existing drainage seeme.

The would I he also the improvement of the ofstern but the died not ance at the moment. The land was hopebooky flooded and the shaire gates were worked only on spring lides indicate of on every lide in the liverty four hours as at Kilmore.

The system was non by the rander and being families while the wohite family ali Peppards casele were consened to a limited esclint.

It had been openly admitted by the Trudees that no money had been spent this year, and that the amount spent for years had seen under £ 60 per annum. It would take the whole line of one man to look after the share gates and do pat of the works on the drawn; and also one or his

men to do the cleaning on the drawing the summer prostipe. The wayse bill would be practically \$150 and allowing \$10 for coment: and boards, the aust of properly prainting the system would be \$160 per annum or 6/8 per Statiste acre.

There seemed to be an inclination on the pat of the Brainage Judies and owners of land to country that by allawing the sea to run over the system the weeds would be out down by the sall water. There was also a suggestion what at pewfown a channel should be out across the bank to enable the sea to enter but this would be absolutely useless and would tim the place into a sall marsh. The point they had to consider was could they or should they force the Brainage Justices to lefted certain repairs to the area.

The sheir boards in many cases were slipped and did not appear to have had attention for a considerable time. The main sheir gate was all right but it was not raised or lowered except spring lides. The upper sheir gates did not appear to have been opened at all. In one important sheir gate, a led of makes has grown outside the gate making a difference of 24 inches in the water love. There was at least 12 to 18 inches decrease in water level to be obtained by simply cleaning up the drains.

If the blouder were forced to do the work, it would cost believe \$200 and \$1.300. admittedly on the other hand they had raised no rate the year but they said they were going to raise \$60 which was inadequale to do the work. I producedly nothing had been done to maintain the system senice 1919. The new improvement proposals would involve on eschenditue of \$4000 which would tream a drawage rate per amount of 15th per statute acre. Some of the Unanti appeared to be undy the impression that the world be borne by the landlods, but would the new board act, the cost of any improvement of an existing explient must be borne by the benants. Testhing practical could be done unless for which provided. He (tol Subson) bliesed the County Council would not be in fooms of a lig expenditure on the system. In other part of the County, learch which treated drawage could be found to gain a much more mountain retain for considerably less outly.

The Driving Frade should hovever be called upon to about the naisonce caused by the flooding of the nach.

Col Quin said the believed it was the business of the linants to clean the side drains.

We below did not consider much good would be done by chaning side drains unless the slewice were put in proper order and prountained bot Duin said what the Trustees Complained what the banks had him broken down by cattle.

lob Sibbon helds that if the system had been properly looked after, the damage caused to the banks by cattle would have been immediately repaired as was done at Kilmore It would cook to soo pow to clean up the drains and to per amount to maintain the system in future.

The County Surveyor pointed that work on side drains could not be

carned out buntil the main drain was cleaned up.

In commedian with proceedings against the Frusties to about the flooding on the road, In Elger held that these would have to be instituted in chancery. This would not cost the Council anything if they were successful.

see that the Irudee's of the Drainage system comed out their responsibilities.

for Elger said what whe land was now restit in the Land Commission for the tenants while mayor Town der held his own portion. The Estate Commissioners took an laverage of the cool of drainage work over a period of years and retained from the renders and community sufficient to produce annually the laverage eschenditive.

for Doyle pointed out chali it was to the interest of the

landlords to have the expenditive as low as possible for some years part in order to provide a low yearly average of expenditive would the landlords be allowed to escape when the hiability under the award

to have the system, properly maintained or was there power to compel them to do whis before dany responsibility for future maintainance was put on the Unanto

The claiman considered chali the Drainage Board had been quilly of a serious breach of trust; by not; keeping the system, in fair working order and by their neglect to raise the ne cessary rate.

Too billow said Trajor Tounder appeared to be und sole impression that once the amount of loan had been paid off, the Trustees had no further responsibility.

after futher discussion, the following resolution was adopted: That the Cathere Drainage Trustees the called upon to at once take the ne cessary stips to obisate the flooding of human road, otherise the Council with corryout the work, ali the eschence of the Trustee.

It was also decided that the Committee dies not comider the proposed new improvements would worrant the expenditive that, was suggested, but recommended that the main drawn should be cleaned by wholver was responsible libral pointies out that in consider with the Kilmore system,

The Indie were obliged to hold a public meeting once a year to consider the stational; of afer and the proposals for blesy of rate, while every three years every one oring land affected by the system was summoned to a meeting to belief. Intoles. The meetings were called by advotisments in the Fress. In Cahore no public meeting appeared to have been held and no public notice proposed do to consideration of a balance sheet.

Lot Sibbon submitted reply which hack been submitted to the Board of works in connections with their reports of 13' Octobs 1225.

It was decided to await reply of broad of storks to the statement; made to them, on behalf of the Trustees before taking forther action.

Laking over Scheme .

under dale 19" horement, 1925; the Commissioners of Fullic Works wrote that under Section 3 of the arterial Drainage, act 1925; if the County County County County County found pass a resolution sich, approving of the proposals contained in a petition or declaring what, such proposals require further investigation the resolution should include an undilaking to maintain the drainage works of a drainage district if constituted and to collect and pay the seminable annuity, drainage rate, etc.

A recommendation was a greed to that the particulars asked for should be embodied in resolutions dealing with all schemes take over, but that it should be also distinctly pointed out that the bunal will not provide money for repair for maintenance of any system unless through a drainage rate raised from those lengting by the particular system.

a letter was read from for Elgee, Solicitor, what in order to compel the Insters of the Cahore Drainage District to obviate the flowling, proceedings would have to be instituted in Chancery.

Under dale 7th December, 1925, letter was reach from the Commissioners of Public Works (to. 21972-1925) stating that the Trustice were responsible to the nowers of the benefiteth land in the district for the maintainer of the Drainage works. The Commissioners agreed that the district hack not been proposely maintained and that it would not be profitable to Corry out works under the act even if the Government were prepared to give a substantial contribution. To sum had been relained by the band Commission for the fulvir - maintenance of drainage works as Instead Commission for the Continuing one. A new Brainage Works as Instead and the cost of any whose in connection with same would be a charge on the County Junds,

but recoverable from the benefities occupiers. If any new scheme were prepared they would send their Engineer for inspedien and reports.

Under date 1st secents, 1925, trajer Colly Founders wrote that the Loudies desclaimed all responsibility for the flooding of the hewtown Road. However he inspedied the place on november 20th and found that, oring to fine weather favouring tides, the floods had gone down so that there were only four inches of water on the road, while the sluice was running freely though no attempt had been made to clear it. As conditions were favourable some cleaning had since been done on the main drain, but this work, he pointed out, was done without prejudice, and the Instead still repudialish all liability for the flooding of the roads.

for o Donoghue was of opinion that the necessary work of putting the district into an efficient condition would cost no mose than Livros.

on the motion of for Sean o'Byrne seconded by the Chairman, the minutes of the Drainage Committee including the recommendations agreed to by this Committee were adopted.

Under dali 14" october, 1925, letter to 19230/25 was reach from the Commissioners of Public Works, asking if the Council had decided to give any contribution towards the cost of restiration, works which were ali present being carried out in the Kilmanock and Sow Arainage sistuids.

My touply denied that there had ever been a Drainage Board existingly in connection with the Kilmannock System. He proposed that the Commissioners of Public Works be requested to give the names of the persons who action as Drainage Instee for the Hilmannock Drainage Sisted, when they were appointed and how long they continued to act.

Hi was decided to help the letter from the Commissioner of Public Works re contribution to Kilmannock and Sow Drainage to the nest meeting of the Drainage Committee.

Public Works calling attention to Sedion 3 of the artiral Draineye act; 1925, from which litewould be observed what a resolution, passed by the County Council eith, approving of the proposals contained in a petition, or declaring what such proposals required furthe investigation, should include an undertaking to maintain the Drainage works of a Drainage Distinct of constituted and to collect and pay the terminable councily, drainage ratio etc., and that, in long case of a copy of the petition, breceived by the Council should be for-

following resolution was adopted:

I That in connection with letter from Commissioners of Tubbic Works, under date 19th hovember, 1925, provided the Drainage sittind is propely established

and that the landy Surveyor reports it can be maintained by a resonable leavy from the owners of behefiled lands, thus entailing no expense upon lowery Junds, this lound with be prepared to take our such system and wish to inform the Commissioners that as they believe the proposed formation of a prainage system for the Food of Lyng would come within; the above calegory, they are prepared to collect and pay the liminable annuity, drainage rath the when the Engineer of the Board of Works is visiting the thinty in connection with prainage Systems we request that he should communicate with the Country Surveyor in order that they would be in a position to confir in relation to these Schemes.

In Commedian with a petition received from ratepages of Blackstone, suncormack, relative to the formation of a new Arainage District; tr. while, In. C. C., was asked to have the petition relative to same set out on the proper form.

Disused Workhouses.

under dale 20 hovember, 1925, letter to. P. 53916/1925 Weseford County was read from the Trumsti for Local Government and Public Mealth forwarding copy of order made by him, appointing the County Council to keep disused workhouse Buildings in nepair.

The bunky Surveyor was instructed to present to the next meeting of the Roads Committee an estimate for repairs to the stating of Gorey Workhouse and also report as to any repairs which are necessary at health on workhouse.

Take on Small House.

the department of Local Government: words asking for the opinion, of the lounish on the question of the transfer of the responsibility for the payment of rates levied on small house o from the occupier to the landlands and for the reasons which induced them to recommend the acceptional of a limit of valuation of Ly or such other limits as they might consider appropriate.

That we request the introduction of legislation, transforming the responsibility for the payment of ratio on small houses from the occupion to the Landlords up to a valuation of L6 in Urban areas in which town Commissioners function.

Commissioner function . "
Gassed , Colonel Quin dessenting .

The Rating of New Buildings ords 1925.

Unds dall 3rd December, 1925, (letter To. G. 50142/1925 truscullaneous) the truinides for Local Government words, transmitting copy of "The Reding of hew Buildings Order 1925" which set forth the rubb to be observed in

conging into effect the provisions of Section 69 of the Local Government act; 1925. The preparation of the list of new buildings affected by the Section should be placed in lands immediately as the reduction of valuations for assessment purposes commenced with the rate for next year. In case of doubt or dispute as to whether a building is or is not a new building for the purpose of the section the matter can be referred to the principle of decision.

on the motion of hr. Thope, swonded by he louch the following resolution was

That in connection with the administration of the Rating of hew Buildings order, 1925, to case for reduction of rates be considered except where a claim in writing is made and that our Secretary inselicate necessary advertisements in the local papers calling attention to the Merms of this order!"

Sony Rural Dictived School attendance Commetter.

under dale 18th hovember, 1925, a letter was reach from the Office of halismal Education stating that the Gory Rural District School attendance Commette would consist of the following members for the perioach of service dating from 5th guly, 1925:

Pabricks O Byrne, h. C. C. Camolit, Ferns.

James Keogh, Clonatter, Gorey.

James Keogh, Clonatter, Gorey.

Patrick Doyle, Ballyglan, Gorey.

N. g. Bolger, Coolnaleer, Camolini. V. Rev g. g. Canon Rossili F. P., Gorey.

Rev 1. E. Vandeleur, tr. a., Killiamel, Gorey. Rev 9. 0 Grady C. C., Courtown, Gorey.

Por J. O. Frady C. C., Courlown , Sory. Bory.

Rev. Sylvesti allen, C.C., Gotey.

New Ross Rural District School Saturdance Commetter

Ali che meeting of the County Council on 9th hovember, 1925, it was deided what a motion in the name of my. Thorpe to discontinue the new Ross Roual District school attendance Committee be postponed and that the County Councillors representing her Ross area submit five names as members of hew Ross Rosal Didied School attendance Committee to the pesch meeting of the County Council.

The Thorpe mentioned that as he underdood a hew School attendance Bill was about to be introduced about horch, he did not consider it necessary to take any slips in regard to having a new Committee appointed.

It was pointed out to fur. Thorped that the School attendance Impediors were risiting the Schools all presents and it would be impossible to have their work carried on properly without a School attendance Committee. after some fuch discussion the following were appointed as representatives of the

County Council on hew Ross Rusal Sisted School attendance Committee:

W. Thorpe In. C. C., Knockroe, hew Ross.

In. Cloney, In. C. C., Dungulph Castle, Duncamor.

g. E. Walsh, In. C. C., hew Ross.

Statich Condon heelgarrow, Clourocke.

Inalini o'Brien, High Hill, hew Ross.

Scholarship Scheme.

University

Colonel Libbon meetings but it decided upon adjourning for a fuch, month in order to obtain some information relative to certain proposals in connection, with agricultual education. When the Committee had had an opportunity of going fresh into the matter they would present a detailed report.

Date for Recipt of applications.

Unds date 2 nd December, 1925, a letter was read from the office of hational Education approving of the Scheme for 1926 but suggesting 30" april instead of is may as the latest date for receipt of applications.

The meeting approved of the change of date as suggested.

Commissioners, enclosing copy of a communication received by them from sist; in gentlagic is Raleigh, Lord's Cohventi, we expected, regarding their refusal to sandien the renewal of the County Council Scholarships awarded to Bernadette. Berney and Kacillan of the founds engining if the County Council Souncil desired to make any representations in the motor. The Commissioners considered that the pupils referred to live not deserving of beholarship in view of their apporent want of progress but coreful consideration would be given to any representations which the Council desired to make.

The letter from hists to g. se Paggi Ralugh pointil out that for superioused teacher were engaged in the education of these two girls and were of opinion that, intellectually, morally and socially the pupils had profited much by their residence at Lordi Consol, Wanfood In 1924 they had passed pensor Grade in one years stidy in which they began French and science. This year they followed the classes for Intrinediate Certificate and their leaders did not wish to freelade them, from the laamination even though to themey was only fifteen last april. They were completely disheardened, by the heathematics papers and frited so much that they were competitely disheardened, by the heathematics papers and frited so much that they were competitely disheardened, by the heathematic papers and which failure in about locamination was the cause of the withdrawl of the scholarships the reply was given that in report from separtment of laucation three was no reference that the girls failed any examination. The launty launcil dish not require scholars to pass an examination. Theorems a westford brif of their year and attainment had had his scholarship

renewed prosumably on his Teacher's report while the girls in question necessitions and descring, and with, at least; as reliable testimony, were deposited of their. The two girls had fully answeed the requirements of the County Council.

on the motion of his. Sean o'Byone, seconded by his. Conish, the following resolution was

That the Intermediate Education Commissioners be requested to reconsider the granting of Scholarships to Bernadette Berney and Kathleen Okeefe in view of the explanation given by disti to 9 or Raysi Raleigh, Lordo Coment, Wereford. The Council would be pleased if the Commissioner could see chesi way to agree to the renewal of the Scholarships in these two cases."

application for Entension of Scholarship. Under dali 7" December, 1925, Tre Edward Breen, suncamon, wrote that the Secondary Scholarship for three years awarded to him expends nest june as he's course was not finished he applied for a fourth year to enable him to qualify for a position at the expiration of that time. He would not be able to do this unless the Buncil sandioned the renewal of his scholarship for a fourth year; his moths (his only surviving parenti) not benique position to defray the cost of the year's education!

Referred to the Scholarship Committee:

Remission of Surchange.

under dali 23rd Octibe, 1925, che minusti for Local Government: wrote (5.40100/25) that he had deided that the reasons stated by the Local Sevenment: auditor for making the surcharge of £ 70 in respect of payments of a University Scholarshipto a Student who did not comply with the conditions of the Scholanship Scheme were lawful but as it appeared the was some misapprehension on the part of some trembers of the Council as to the extint of the descretionary powers of the Council unds the Scholarship Scheme he had, on this occasion, decided to remit the sunlarge. The ministis deprealed the mames in which the award of a Scholarship was made in this indience by the forms Council and in making future awards the conditions of the Scholarship Scheme should be adhered to.

hew hember of County Commuter of agricultare and Technical Individuor.

The following resolution was received from the County Committee of agriculture and Sechnical

"That the Weaford County Council be requested to appoint at their pest meeting to Patrick o'Brien, Paulos, Fethort on - Sea, as a prember of this Committee the fell vacany orealist by the resignation of Johnson Tasha

on the motion of the Sean o'Byone, seconded by his Cloney, the following resolution was adopted:

"That by Patrick o'Brien, Poulfus, Feeland on - Sea, be appointed a prember of the County Committee of agriculture and Technical Individeon, vice on the motion of Colonel Gibbon seconded by for Hoyes, the following resolution, was adopted:

"That we view with great satisfaction, the decision of the Government, to plant the troudain of Forth and are of opinion, that the work, of Re-afforestation generally should be taken, up whole heartedly by the state. We call upon our local Representative in the Dail to have the Foresty Scheme - exclinded to the County Westorb."

Agriculture who was prepared to take a favourable view of the matter.

In lorish J. D., stated that the report of try Forbes, Founding Impedia, in connection with the mountain of Forth was under consideration by the Alpartment, of Lands and agriculture.

Monder dale 4 December, 1925, tue Hugh R. Hamilton, worde what he offered the Courthouse at hew Ross to the County Council for \$ 1000 not \$ 600. His offer had the approval of the Tottenham Trustees, provided the County Council paid for the cost of the Conveyance.

That the Council cony on their becomes in the foresent temporary Courthwese, and, in the preantime, communicate with very Rev. W. Canon Rossiti P. P., hurkon, with a view to obtaining accomodation in the Your Hall.

The Chairman proposed and her. Cloney seconded :-

hew Toos Courthouse\_

That her. Hamilton, Estate agent hew Ross, he requested to inform the Council if he would be prepared to allow the purchase price for hew Ross anchouse to be settled by arbitration or by a value."

ord a show of hords the latter proposal was correct by 11 108.

under date 26" hovember, 1925, whe Secreting to the County Book of Skall applicit for whe balance (1.4763) of the lot of 14763 required to meet the cost of improvements at the County Hospital Wexford. The Structural alterations costs: \$8156, and as the Spurchase of the surgeons residence had been also debiled to the loan, there was not sufficient balance in the Lio, voo already given to meet the Lighting, thating and Sewrage portions of the Contied.

on the protion of for Clinice, seconded by the bean offerme the following

That in ords: to complete the renovation of the Caunty Hospital, Westford, we apply to the hational Bank Lib., Westford, Treasure of the Council, for an advance of by 483 on the same time and conditions as applied to loan of

\$10,000 already advanced for this perpose hidluises adi.

a report from him K. tr. Price of the Insh hurse's Union asto the qualification of hus Johanna Browne Benley street; hewhore, to act in hudwifery cases was referred to the burly Boards of Health for Consideration.

Weseford Unemployed.

The following resolution was received from a meeting of the enemployed in Meseford:

That the meeting wishes to call the attentions of the Government: to the sensition plight of the unemployed in this area and demand as a right; that they either promote Icheme of Work, or extend the provisions of the Unemployment act:

That we are satisfied that if protection were afforded to the agricultural Implement manufacturers of Westfort, where would be sufficient, work to supply the needs of all the unemployed in Westfort, and call upon the

Government to afford such protection, in pest year's Budget."

Colonel biton proposed that the resolution be marked "Read" because he considered it, came within the sphere of politics, and also because the implement; manufacturers of Westford had taken no stips as for as he knew to consult former as to their requirements, although formers were only too anscious to help them in every possible

afti some furthe discussion, it was agreed that the second portion of the resolution dealing with protection for implement manufactions be deleted. The first portion was then adopted on the motion of his Conich seconded by his Shanson. Land Purchase Loans.

The following resolution was received from the Galway County Council.

Hat the Mounty Council call on the Land Commission to extend the Verms for re-payment of loans for Land Punhase 16 120 years "marked " Read"

Rings, Combines & Trusts.

Resolutions were received from the alfy Farmers Union requesting the Government:

(a) to take immediate steps to criminally prosecute all rings, combine and livests which intefer by illegitimate brading to deprive the producers of barley and othe agricultural products of its commercial bradue; and (b) to immediately introduce a Bill limiting the amount of profits payable to shoreholders of Limitio Companies to 20 ps cent; the reserve drived from the escens profits to be comorked and set aside as a subsidy for the industry from which in the opinion of the Government these excess profits were derived.

Two ked "Read"

For the printing of 500 copies of the County Road Schedule the following linders were received !-